
EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

1041  Marke t  St reet  #200  ▪  San Diego ,  CA 92101 ▪  Phone  619-546-5636  
Emai l :  in fo@Eas tV i l lageSanDiego.com ▪  Webs i te :  www.Eas tVi l l ageSanDiego.com  

Facebook /  I ns tagram /  T i kTok  /  Tw i t t e r :  @EastV i l lageSD ▪  #Eas tVi l l ageSD  

East Village Association – Executive Committee Meeting 
Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 3:00pm 

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street #321) 

CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS LEGAL ITEMS ON ITEM 11
AGENDA 

1. Introductions and Meeting Etiquette / Terry McCleary, President

2. Public Comment & Announcements (3-Minutes Max Per Person) 

Please keep comments directed to non-agenda items. 

3. Approval of April 11, 2024, Minutes Action Item 

4. Board Meeting Attendance / Dominic Li Mandri

5. YTD Draft Financial Report / Tammy DeLuca Action Item 

6. Review and Approval of FY23 Audit/ Dominic Action Item 

7. Letter of Support for FY25 SBEP Funding / Dominic Action Item 

8. FY25 Community Parking District (CPD) Budget Options / Dominic & Chris

9. FY25 Budget Impacts Due to CPD Revenue Reduction / Dominic & Chris

10. NCA | EVA Staffing Transition Update / Dominic

11. CLOSED SESSION: BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS POTENTIAL
LITIGATION. GENERAL PUBLIC WILL BE EXCUSED FOR DURATION OF CLOSED SESSION. ANY DECISIONS
MADE WILL BE REPORTED AFTER THE CLOSED SESSION.

a. Potential Litigation with Past Employee – Update / Dominic Action Item 
b. EV Block Party Event Management Performance – Update / Dominic   Action Item

12. REOPEN MEETING & REPORT TO PUBLIC: Update on East Village Association’s decision, if any, on
Closed Session item.

13. Other

14. Next Meeting: June 13, 2024, at 3:00pm 
 UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street #321) 

15. Adjournment Action Item 

BROWN ACT. Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each item to be transacted or discussed 
be posted at least 72-hours prior to a regular meeting. The Corporation posts all Board and Committee agendas at meeting 
location and on the EVA website. Action may not be taken on items not identified as such and posted on the agenda. Meeting 
facilities may be accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify 
Dominic Li Mandri at 619-546-5636 or via email at dominic@newcityamerica.com at least 48-hours prior to the meeting.  

1

P. 2 - 5

P. 6

P. 7 - 11

P. 12 - 29

P. 30 - 31



EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

1041 Market  Street  #200 ▪  San Diego,  CA 92101 ▪  Phone 619 -546-5636 
Emai l :  in fo@EastVi l lageSanDiego.com ▪  Websi te:  www.EastVi l lageSanDiego.com  

Facebook /  Twi t ter  /  Instagram: @EastVi l lageSD ▪  #EastVi l lageSD 

East Village Association – Executive Committee Meeting 
Thursday, April 11, 2024 at 3:00pm 

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street #321)  

PRESENT: Terry McCleary, Robyn Spencer, David Miles, Elena Rangel 

STAFF: Dominic Li Mandri, Tammy DeLuca, Ethan Olsen 

MINUTES: 

Item Discussion Action Taken 

1. Introductions and

Meeting Etiquette –

1. The meeting was called to order by the EVA

District Manager, Dominic Li Mandri at 3:00pm.

1. No action taken

2. Public Comment &

Announcements

2. Ethan Olsen reported that he would be

stepping down from EVA/NCA effective April 25,

2024. Ethan thanked the Executive Committee for

their efforts over the years and gave his best to

the EVAs future endeavors.

2. No action taken

3. Approval of

March 14,

2024,

Minutes

3. The minutes from the March 14, 2024,

meeting, were reviewed by the Executive

Committee.

3. Robyn Spencer moved

to approve the March 14,

2024, minutes. Terry

McCleary seconded the

motion. Motion passed

unanimously.

4. Board Meeting

Attendance

4. Dominic Li Mandri referenced the Board

meeting attendance list showcasing all Board

members and their history of attendance within

FY24.

Dominic stated that Andrew Shemirani will be 

notified that he can appoint an alternate, due to 

his consistent Board attendance issues.  

4. No action taken

5. Letter of 5. David Miles reported that he would be 5. No action taken

2



    Resignation from  

    David Miles as  

    Board Member & 

    Treasurer  

stepping down from the EVA as a Board Member 

and Treasurer effective April 30, 2024. David 

expressed his gratitude towards the Executive 

Committee and Staff for their efforts over the 

years and gave his best to the EVAs future 

endeavors.  

Ethan reported that EVA Staff received an official 

letter of resignation from David Miles. Ethan 

reported that there will be a Board vote next 

week to appoint Elena Rangel of US Bank East 

Village Bank Branch as the Interim EVA Treasurer 

and EVA Board Member in lieu of David Miles.  

6. YTD Draft

Financial Report

6. Tammy DeLuca reviewed the YTD March draft

financial report.

Terry McCleary asked about the $83,000 that was 

removed from the EVA savings account on May 

22, 2023.  

David Miles expressed his concern for relying on 

the city to allow for a FY25 carryforward of 

parking meter revenues. Miles requested 

secondary project options for the expenditures of 

FY24 parking meter revenues if the city decides 

otherwise.   

6. Robyn Spencer moved

to approve the YTD draft

financial report. David

Miles seconded the

motion. Motion passed

unanimously.

7. FY24 East Village

Block Party

Financial Report

Draft

7. Dominic reported that the rained out East

Village Block Party has been postponed to

Saturday, July 13, 2024, from 10:00am to 4:30pm.

Tammy De Luca presented the FY24 Block Party 

event financial report and stated that this report 

showcases the EVA’s P&L statement. ItsFarOut has 

collected all vendor booth dollars and has their 

own Block Party P&L statement.   

7. No action taken

8. FY25 Community

Parking District

(CPD) Budget

Options / Dominic &

Chris

8. Dominic reported that while DPMG has voted

not to fund FRED shuttle service, City Staff is

reporting that they may have other prerogatives

to fund FRED using CPD dollars. Dominic noted

that City Staff has not been able to locate other

funding options for the FRED shuttle service. 

8. No action taken

3



9. FY25 Budget

Impacts Due to

CPD Revenue

Reduction

9. Dominic alluded to projects being impacted due

to the ongoing CPD revenue reductions. This

includes potentially having to minimize PR efforts

for FY25 in East Village.

9. No action taken

10. CLOSED SESSION

a. Potential
Litigation with
Past Employee
– Update

b. East Village
Block Party
Event

Management
Performance &
Action

10. 10. No action taken

11. REOPEN MEETING
& REPORT TO
PUBLIC: Update
on East Village
Association’s
decision, if any, on
Closed Session
item.

11.a. Dominic updated the public on the potential
litigation with a prior employee. Dominic noted
that an official complaint has been docketed and
a meeting with EVA legal counsel will be set to act
appropriately.

11.b. Dominic reported that the 2023 East Village
Block Party had resulted in a significant revenue
loss to EVA and there were serious
mismanagement concerns that directly impacted
EVA’s event bottom-line.

Dominic reported that staff has contacted The 
Best Event’s insurance provider, Snapp Insurance. 
Dominic stated that the insurer stated they 
reached out to The Best Event and was informed 
that TBE did not want to relinquish any funds to 
EVA.  

11.a. No action taken

11.b. No action taken

12. Other 12. Nothing to report. 12. No action taken

13. Next Meeting: 13. Dominic reported that the next Executive

Committee meeting will be on Thursday, May 9,

2024, at 3:00pm at UCSD Park & Market #321,

unless otherwise stated.

13. No action taken

4



14. Adjournment 14. Meeting adjourned. 14. Robyn Spencer moved

to adjourn the meeting.

David Miles seconded the

motion. Motion passed

unanimously.

Minutes taken by: Ethan Olsen, New City America, Inc. 

5



EVA FY24 Board Attendance

Last Name First Name Position Jul. 23 Sep. 23 Oct. 23 Nov. 23 Jan. 24 Feb. 24 Mar. 24 Apr. 24 May. 24 Jun. 24
Ahmed Hasan 2 - VICE PRESIDENT U
Andrews Simon Business Director X U
Brown Todd Business Director L X X
Buie Chan Business Director X
Fellus Daniel Property/Comm Director X X
Francese Jonathan Business Director X X X
Gerson Lisa Property/Comm Director X X X
Greenberg Andrew Property/Comm Director U X X X L L
Kawachi Ken Business Director X
Lindsay Tyler Business Director X X
McCleary Terry 1 - PRESIDENT X X
Miles David 5 - TREASURER X
Miller Todd Property/Comm Director X
Navalle Justin Business Director X U X X
Newton Davis Property/Comm Director X X
Potter Sarah Business Director (Associate) X
Puetz Diana Property/Comm Director X
Rice Kristen Business Director X
Rodriguez Manny Business Director
Shemirani Andrew Property/Comm Director U X X U
Spencer Robyn 4 - SECRETARY X
Wallace Jason Business Director
Weber Angie/Jon Business Director X A X
Winslow Tyler 3 - VICE PRESIDENT X

X - Excused X Bylaws: Attendance
U - Unexcus U 3 Unexcused
L - Leave L 4 Total (Exc & Unexc)
A - Alternate A

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



East Village Association
FY25 Community Parking District Budget
Drafted 3/15/2024

OPTION 2 - FRED NOT FUNDED
Income EVA All Funds
Available PMRs ($1.3M / 7) $185,714 $1,300,000
Bond Release ($25,120 / 7) $3,589 $25,120
Total Income $189,303 $1,325,120

Expenses
Available PMRs
Marketing & Promotions

Website Maintenance & IT (Partial) $2,400
Public Relations (Partial) $10,500 7%

$12,900

New Initiatives & Special Projects
Wayfinding $1,000
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $143,827 77%

$144,827

Operational
Admin Oversight (15%) $28,395 15%
Rent (15%*) $1,260
Liability Insurance (15%*) $795
Audit (15%*) $1,125 2%

$31,575
Total Expenses $189,302 100%

Varinace $0

* The CPD makes up 37% of the overall EVA FY25 budget.  In order to relieve
the strain of operational expenses, EVA has allocated a max of 15% of the
overall expense to the CPD budget.

30



East Village Association
FY25 Community Parking District Budget
Drafted 3/25/2024

OPTION 3 - FRED PARTIALLY FUNDED ($600K)
Income EVA
Available PMRs ($1.3M / 7) $100,000
Bond Release ($25,120 / 7) $3,589
Total Income $103,589

Expenses
Available PMRs
Marketing & Promotions

Website Maintenance & IT (Partial) $1,000
Public Relations (Partial) $1,000

$2,000

New Initiatives & Special Projects
Wayfinding $1,000
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $85,050

$86,050

Operational
Admin Oversight (15%) $15,538

$15,538
Total Expenses $103,588

Varinace $0

31


	EVA Exec Comm Ag 5.9.24 FINAL
	EVA Exec Minutes 4.11.24 FINAL
	FY23&24 EVA Board Attendance Tracking List 
	EVA - April Reports
	EVA Mgmt Ltr 23
	FY23 East Village Report
	FY25 EVA CPD Budget Option 2
	Option 2 - FRED Not Funded

	FY25 EVA CPD Budget Option 3
	Option 3 - FRED Partial Fund




